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MEMO

TO: Dee F. Bruemmer
County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Salt/Equipment Storage Building

DATE: October 28, 2010

ANGELA K. KERSTEN, P.E.

BECKY WILKISON
Administrative Assistant

Resolution approving the purchase of a salt/equipment storage building at the Eldridge

facility.

Bids received for the building were:

Legacy Building Solutions $17,994.00
Clear Span $19,902.00
Span-Tech $35,492.60

| recommend the Board of Supervisors approve the low bid of $17,994.00 from

Legacy Building Solutions.

Payment is from the Secondary Roads Fund — Buildings & Grounds section for Capital

Improvement.
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DATE

RESOLUTTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

October 28, 2010

APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE OF A SALT/EQUIPMENT STORAGE
BUILDING AT THE ELDRIDGE FACILITY.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of
Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. That the bid for a Salt/Eguipment storage

building at the Eldridge facility from Legacy Building

Solutions in the amount of $17,994.00 be awarded.

Section 2. That the Chair be authorized to sign

the purchase orders on bhehalf of the Board.

Section 3. That this resolution shall take effect
immediately.




